
Re: Acrobat Outsourcing TimeSlip for Prep Cook

Craig Ford <cford@sagedining.com>
Fri 10/4/2019 2:57 PM
To:  Gil Sosa <gil@acrobatoutsourcing.com>
Cc:  Ivy Fielden <ivy@acrobatoutsourcing.com>; Deric Johnson <Deric.Johnson@theservicecompanies.com>

For Larry?  6:30 to 3pm, with a 30 minute lunch break

Craig Ford | Sr. Food Service Director
Trinity Chris�an Academy
O 972-931-8325 x 1450
C 214- 455-1765
cford@sagedining.com

From: Gil Sosa <gil@acrobatoutsourcing.com>
Sent: Friday, October 4, 2019 2:53 PM
To: Craig Ford <cford@sagedining.com>
Cc: Ivy Fielden <ivy@acrobatoutsourcing.com>; Deric Johnson <Deric.Johnson@theservicecompanies.com>
Subject: Re: Acrobat Outsourcing TimeSlip for Prep Cook
 
Hey Craig,
You can just email me the hours.  I need the in and out �mes and any breaks.

Thank you,

Gil Sosa
Operations Manager

The Service Companies

13601 Preston Road - Suite W548 | Dallas, TX 75240

M: 972-814-8151   O: 972.426.7074

E: gil@acrobatoutsourcing.com

From: Craig Ford <cford@sagedining.com>
Sent: Friday, October 4, 2019 2:41 PM
To: Gil Sosa <gil@acrobatoutsourcing.com>
Subject: Re: Acrobat Outsourcing TimeSlip for Prep Cook
 
For some reason the firewall here at the school won't let me go to that site.

https://www.theservicecompanies.com/


Thank you,

Craig Ford | Sr. Food Service Director
Trinity Chris�an Academy
O 972-931-8325 x 1450
C 214- 455-1765
cford@sagedining.com

From: gil@acrobatoutsourcing.com <gil@acrobatoutsourcing.com>
Sent: Friday, October 4, 2019 2:30 PM
To: Craig Ford <cford@sagedining.com>
Subject: Acrobat Outsourcing TimeSlip for Prep Cook
 

Please print the attached timesheet for your Acrobat Staff to sign in and out with. Then, click on the
link here to submit the hours online. https://www.taborca.net/clientJob.aspx?
uc=QBxrobeYjBfxlVppNXlfCVPKQnDYfCugjgkCdpXaShhEMLOM

Thank you, 

Gil Sosa

AcrobatOutsourcing Logo 

http://x619.mj.am/lnk/AMQAAFDThR4AAAAAAAAAAK_-SQkAARpLgMYAAAAAAACpVQBdl53b2yiNh4DtTgq3oNCglEhUNgAAqvU/1/g2vVYhZ0otML8ZrKXpntHg/aHR0cHM6Ly93d3cudGFib3JjYS5uZXQvY2xpZW50Sm9iLmFzcHg_dWM9UUJ4cm9iZVlqQmZ4bFZwcE5YbGZDVlBLUW5EWWZDdWdqZ2tDZHBYYVNoaEVNTE9N

